Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
ECTOR COUNTY ISD AND THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS OF THE
PERMIAN BASIN FOR THE AVID MATH ENRICHMENT SUMMER
PROGRAM CAMP

DATE: May 15, 2012

The interlocal agreement between ECISD and UTPB pertains to services provided for at-risk,
incoming 7" grade AVID students during the AVID Math Enrichment Summer Program Camp
to be held at the UTPB campus.
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It is recommended that the Request for approval of interlocal agreement between ECISD and
UTPB be approved as presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Hector Mendez Raul A. Moreno
Superintendent of Schools Executive Director of Student Services



